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Behnam Ghaffari

From: Russell, Tony <Tony.Russell@cpii.com>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0058-EX-TC-2017

 
Dear Behnam, 
Aside from the application referenced below, 0026‐EX‐TU‐2017 (the one in the subject line appears to be invalid), there 
is another OET application file number 0027‐EX‐TU‐2017, and another application filed with the Wireless 
Telecommunications Bureau, ULS File No. 0007895543. 
Thank you for your assistance. 
Tony 
 
 
Tony Russell | President | CPI ASC Signal Division 
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From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:49 PM 
To: Russell, Tony 
Subject: FCC File No. 0058-EX-TC-2017 
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To: 

Tom Uribe, Odyssey Investment Partners Fund V, LP 

 
  

tony.russell@cpii.com 

 
From: 

Behnam Ghaffari 
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Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov 

 
  

  

 
  

  

 
Applicant: 

Odyssey Investment Partners Fund V, LP 

 
File Number: 

0026-EX-TU-2017 

 
Correspondence Reference Number: 

38582 

 
Date of Original Email: 

08/25/2017 

Besides the transfer of control applications filed with the FCC Experimental Licensing Branch, are there any 
other transfer of control applications that are pending or will be filed with other FCC bureaus that related to the 
transfer of control between Odyssey Investment Partners Fund V, LP and CPI International, Inc.? 

 

_____________________________ 

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, 
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 


